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SANCTION ORDER

F. No. 02/83/2022-23/GN/TS/RP Dated: 01/09/2023
To

The Registrar

University of Kashmir

Hazratbal

University of Kashmir
Srinagar-190 006
Jammu & Kashmir

Subject: | Sanction of Research Project entitled “Study of Cultural Heritage of Boto Tribe
of Zanskar of Ladakh State” to Dr. Mohammad Ajmal Shah under Special Call
for the Studies on the Culture, History, and Geography of the Scheduled Tribes of
India under ICSSR Research Projects

Dear Sir/Madam,

1. The Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR) approved the award of Research
Project entitled “Study of Cultural Heritage of Boto Tribe of Zanskar of Ladakh
State” submitted by Dr. Mohammad Ajmal Shah, Assistant Professor-cum-Curator,
Centre for Central Asian Studies along with Dr. Abdul Rashid Lone as Co-Project
Director of your Institution.

2. The study, as proposed by the researcher, is to be located at and financially administered
by your institution as per the guidelines of this award.

3. The ICSSR has sanctioned a grant-in-aid of Rs.1000000/- (Rupees Ten Lacs Only) for
the above research project and the grant will be released as follows:

First instalment (40% of the awarded grant) Rs.400000/-
Second instalment (30% of the awarded grant) Rs.300000/-
Final instalment (25% of the awarded grant) Rs.250000/-
Publication Grant (5% of the awarded grant) Rs.50000/-

(ICSSR would retain this amount and publish the final
accepted report subject to the recommendations by the
expert / relevant committees, utilizing it from the overall
budget)

Total Rs.1000000/-
Overhead charges over and above (5% of the| Rs.50000/-
awarded grant, subject to a maximum limit of

Rs.1,00,000) (Released after successful completion of
project)

/
(The break-up of Budget Heads approved by the ICSSR for Rs.1000000/- is enclosed.) M/'/




M Gmaill Ajmal Shah <shahajmal7@gmail.com>

Release of First Installment-Transaction Details reg.

RP Division ICSSR <rpdivision@icssr.org> Wed, Sep 27, 2023 at 3:17 PM
To: shahajmal7@gmail.com

F.No0.02/83/2022-23/GN/TS/RP

Subjcct:' Release of First Instalment of Rs.400000/- for the Research Project sanctioned to you by
ICSSR titled “Study of Cultural Heritage of Boto Tribe of Zanskar of Ladakh State”

Dear Dr. Mohammad Ajmal Shah,

Please find Payment Advice No. €092326053514 dated 21.09.2023 PFMS
ID €092326054484 towards release of First Instalment of Rs.400000/- for the research project

mentioned above.

Furthermore, ensure that your institution's bank account registered under PFMS is linked
with ICSSR Scheme - 0877 on the PFMS portal to enable and display the payment details.
According to the PFMS portal, the payment advice number and the PFMS ID will be shared only
by ICSSR. If you are still unable to trace the payment details, please cross-reference with the
Sanction Order amount that has already been sent to you. Alternatively, you may contact the
Finance Division at ICSSR for the necessary specifications using the email
addresses icssrfin.nd@gmail.com and dcfo@icssr.org, or by calling 011-26742830 (Direct)

or 011-26741849/50/51 (EPABX) with Extension 227.

Kindly acknowledge the receipt and inform your affiliating institute.

Regards,
Research Projects Team

ICSSR.

NOTE : .

i) No queries will be attended without quoting your FILE NUMBER in all your

correspondences, please must quote your File number for all the

Correspondences.

ii) All Il’Jublications resulting from the project should ackml)w'ledgeft;}ll\?3 sl:;%?g:: of
i :+1 the rules of ICSSR for due completion O .

ICSSR in accordance with the r e ot

iii) In case of any issues / problems in execution of PF

111
transactions, visit: https://icssr.org/pfms



